
leamy. Michelle T PREM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Colleagues, 

Dyble, John C PREM:EX 

Monday, July 7, 2014 2:34 PM 
BCPSA Agency DMC List 

Deputy Announcement 

""'"'" 

Rob Wood has advised me of his decision to To that end he has 
accepted a position in where he will 
that is currently underway and a priority for the state government. 

and Rob has agreed to stay on until the end of July to ensure a smooth and orderly transition of 
work. His successor will be named in the coming days. 

I would like to thank Rob for his contributions to the Ministry of Education and our executive team since his 
return to the BC Public Service last fall. 

Piease join me in congratulating Rob on his new position and wishing he and his family well

John 
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leamy, Michelle T PREM:EX 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Colleagues, 

Dyble, John C PREM:EX 
Tuesday, July 8, 20143:48 PM 
BCPSA Agency DMC List 
DM Announcement 

Further to yesterday's advisement that Rob has decided to leave the BC Public Service, I am pleased to confirm that 
Dave Byng will be appointed Deputy Minister of Education. Athana Mentzelopoulos will become the Deputy Minister of 
Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training and continue to oversee the Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat and the Board 
Resourcing and Development Office. John Paul Fraser, currently the Assistant Deputy Minister of Strategic Planning & 
Engagement, has agreed to be the Acting Deputy Minister of Government Communications and Public Engagement. 

The new assignments will be effective Monday July 28th . 

John 
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 

ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL 

Order in Council No. 436 , Approved and Ordered July 08, 2014 

Executive Council Chambers, Victoria 

Admiffistrafor 
On the recommendation of the undersigned, the I ieIJ1ellftlli fOe'I'e..,or, by and with the advice and consent of the 

Executive Council, orders that, effective July 28, 2014, 

(a) the appointment of Robert Wood as a Deputy Minister, Ministry of Education, made by Order in 
Council 42112013, is rescinded, 

(b) the appointment of Dave Byng as Deputy Minister, Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training, 
made by Order in Council 234J20 13, is rescinded, 

'(c) the appointment of Athana Mentzelopoulos as Deputy Minister, Government Communications and 
Public Engagement, Ministry of Tedmo!ogy, Innovation and Citizens' Services and Deputy Minister, 
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat, made by Order in Council 234/2013, is rescinded, 

(d) David Byng is appointed Deputy Minister, Ministry of Education, and 

(e) Athana MentzeJopoulos is appointed Deputy Minister, Ministry ofJobs, Tourism and Skills Training 
and Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat. 

Presiding Member of the Executive Council 

(This part is for administrative purposes OJI(V and IS flot part of the O,der.) 

A uthority under wbich Order is made: 

Act and section: Public Service Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c. 385, s. 12 

Other: OIC 421/2013; OIC 234/2014 

July 8, 2014 0/596/2014/33 
page J of I 

Page 3 
OOP-2014-00369




